Abderrahmane OULD SLIMANE 3434630115 ab.ouldslimane@gmail.com Ottawa, Ontario, Canada

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A billigual profile with 5 years of experience as a system administrator, I have worked across diverse sectors including Banking, Telecommunication, and Industrial domains. I bring a strong blend of technical expertise and soft skills to the table. My track record demonstrates professionalism, teamwork, reactivity, and a passionate commitment to resolving technical challenges. I have acquired valuable assets that align well with the demands of the labor market.

WORK EXPERIENCE

System administrator

Aug 2020 - Jul 2024 SIKA Corp.

- Administration of servers (File Server, Print Server, Domain controller, etc.) and storage array.
- ERP (Dynamics 365 Business Central) system administration as a KeyUser.
- CRM (Salesforce) system administration as a KeyUser.
- Administration and management of deployed Switches, Routers and Firewalls.
- Monitoring and follow-up of the company's network traffic of the various internet links.
- Administration of the Microsoft Endpoint Manager for computers' system management.
- Project management in document digitalization system (deployment, setup, administration).
- User support (+80 users) for various hardware or software problems.

System administrator

Jan 2019 - Jan 2020 Algérie Telecom

- Configuration and monitoring of 4G network core nodes (EPG, MME, SAPC, OSS, HSS).
- Conception of daily and weekly HealthChecks of all 4G network traffic.
- Execution of Upgrades and the Back-Ups of equipments.
- Configuration of CPE (Huawei, ZTE, Fawri, etc.) for testing before launch to the market.
- Server (HP) and Storage Array (EMC DELL) Management.

EDUCATION

Master's degree in Computer Science

Sep 2016 - Jul 2018 University of Science and Technology Houari Boumediene

Completed Master's degree in computer science, major in networks and distributed systems (WES equivalent to canadian master's degree)

Bachelor's degree in Computer Science

Sep 2013 - Jul 2016 University of Science and Technology Houari Boumediene

Completed Bachelor's degree in general computer science (WES equivalent to canadian bachelor's degree).

SKILLS

- Written and spoken languages: French, English, Arabic.
- System administration: Windows (Server, Computer), Linux, Android, IOS.
- Virtualization: VMware (Workstation, vSphere), Oracle VB.
- Scripting : Windows PowerShell, Python.
- CRM / ERP : Salesforce, Microsoft Dynamics Navision, Dynamics 365 Business central, SAP BYD.
- Network Administration: Cisco Systems, Extreme networks, Wireshark, PRTG, Atoll, Citrix.
- Stotage adminstration : Navisphere, Unisphere.
- Data base administration : MS SQL Server, MySQL, Jxplorer.
- Office automation : MS Office Pack (O365 et anterior versions).
- Mailing : MS Exchange.